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COUNTY OF Lancaster ; .
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2900794
Ralph Dale Dixon Jr )  A/WH _2020A2910100773 Q E

AKA: y  Date of Offense: _3/17/2020
Race: WHITE Sex; M Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § : 23-03-0470(A)
DOB: - SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 2435 Ny .,
Address: <a 2

. o ). - ()
City,State,Zip: [ ancaster, SC 29720 _ ) < SENTENCECS 2”
DL# , SID#: ) of Ap
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] : p eals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Sex Offender Registry Viclation, fail to register - 3rd & sub, offense
in violationof § 23-03-0470(A) of the 8.C., Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2435 :
NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
. ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ﬂAs Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is:* DWi&;,ou Negptiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /r%_( 078G 2~ Freeman, John SCB64178

/Mﬁﬁahanffkshl’éyw. L\sa.é.c,oi\:,%g Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 2 days/mont

and/or to pay a fine of § ; providese
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

l#t” State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. )

[0 CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. '

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to. 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED |
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Suscharge) $100 S pmts. of $ ,hfﬁxm‘q@ TOBE AIBUE CoPY
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) 8100 ~§ o ¥
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 [3
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61,6 (Public DefiProbation) 5500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " §
3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ . Proviso 61.6 requires'$30f
during probation angd
TOTAL $ /? 8.7 )'H any 03121' fees.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glei¥] S ST 'A ”Qs{ 'd f:;;:edglfdil:ldge
Court Reporter; - Py Ld? Sentence Date;

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DAL WL DUURAL WAL J) ON 1EE CUUKS UF GENEKAL SESSIUNS
COUNTY OF Lancaster ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2900795

Ralph Dale Dixon Jr ) A/WHE _2020A2910100779 ;

AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _3/18/2020° £ QEﬁE

Race: WHITE _ Sex: M Age: 34 y  SC.Code § ;_16-09-0320(A) . a4 -
DOB: _SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0326 . NUV

Address: - . N7 ° ¢ (”20

ddress: _ ) Ce
DopeteZie: - Lancaster, SC 29720 ) SENTENCE SHEETOUIT of fAp
s )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[(] Hazmat Yes[] No[] p ea/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was '[E: CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
‘TO: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose or resist law enforcement officer serving process or making arrest

inviolationof § 16-09-0320(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOCUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45

w/miner 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E[As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury., (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ Wijthout Negofiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTE% 2% ) ongg= Freeman, John SCB64178

~MeMehan-Ashley A L.asako(;a 1o SC Bar# _ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1ted to the Z/State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l days/month or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to payafineof§ _ ;providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ .
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . 8. 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.,S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : Obtain GED 0
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testm(g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, col$edd W&ﬂ&@ﬁrﬁm COPY
pmatimie R
-1- urcharge 100 .
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $ paid to. P}b&x =
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Otber: "~ E ' <
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § : v Bt =
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 7§ - IEEEH -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ = CLERK OF;COMMON PLEAS
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S *."AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT -
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [O0° Appointed PD or appomtdtbtﬂh INTY, SC
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $ 0 Clerk

during probation and

TOTAL &7 3 any other fees.

: / Presiding Judge o
Cletk of Court/ Deputy 4 Judge Code: / |, /1%
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ( / , | 1Z{2.°
SCCA/217 (07/2016) } ~ [ 1



DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-29- T9% .

_ WITNESSES
Burr - LCSO #20-15430 B DFI’H‘."? [t
S, L | / The State of South Carolina ", OF COURT
o County of Lancaster 2020, JUH 26 PH'2: 35
- SOURT

‘ -
555555

}l,ﬂ-ﬂ‘,nu ‘ L:z SC

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JON2 520 terwm ‘ o
-(-6 .
- @D
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA E = §_‘
[ |
2020A2910100773 (DOA- 3-18-20) THE STATE B 3 ‘S
' VS, g = §
JA! V] o NP Ralph Dale Dixon, Jr. m : 8
o’ > ¥ CERTIF!EDTO BE ATRUE COPY
Foreperson { . :
Date: :
VERGICT ] , M
- - JEFFHAM oD S
Indictment for : CLERK OF C—OMMON PLEAS
, AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANGA.STFRCOUNTY $C

Failure to Register as Sex Offender 3™
or Subsequent Offense

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: | SC Code: § 23-3-450, 23-3-460, 23-3-470 ~
CDR Code; 2435
Class: Felony F
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

g owr oeTen )
COUNTY OFE[;ANCASTER L) ;'
Al L ey, .-
< ‘.L.?‘.;:__ e T 'JUN2 5 2020
At a Court,of General Sess1ons convened on ' 5 o

\.
1
ur
Le

the Grand Jurors of Lancaster C'oﬁmty present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS "SEX OFFENDER - 3" OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE :
That Ralph Dale Dlxon Jr did rananaéteﬁ,Counttheuth Carolina, on'er
about March 17, 2020, being a sex offender as4def|nedrby (§ 23-3-430 of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina, fail to register with the sheriff of Lancaster County as a sex
offender and provide the information prescnbec? g;i' tﬁg Stztte -aiv Enforcement Division,
after having been at least twice previously convicted of a violation of §§ 23-3-450, 23-3-

460, and/or 23-3-470, Code of Lavws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

4

3

atataal)

w oo S

L B

¥
kS
o
L.':Z\g—-_‘,f.

Agalnst the peace and dlgnrty of thé‘ State and contrary to the statute in suc

ase

: . te ™ ‘I *’ﬁ
made and provided. ’ L_,,M_ _ /[/

ﬁ“”" e RandyE Newman, Jr., SOLICITOR
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'DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-29-
WITNESSES 7 1 g T
Fowler/Carroll - LCSO #20-15613 | JFFICE u:' AR
S, Llsmony The State of South Carolina ’ OF COURT
1 .
County of Lancaster 2020 JUH 26 PR 2 39
) co e o COURY
' ELL;“«W,:,,J i (_}:5: QJC
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JUN2 S5 2000  TERM
. D
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA . S
S Q
@égﬁzgmmowe (DOA-3-18-20) -y : 8-F
THE STATE ” K & 6
com e vs. D ~ ©
— o 3
n 2 &
_ Ralph Dale Dixon, Jr. “ S
= D
Foreperson of Grand Ju 3
Date: ' LN a6 onop t CERHF!ED TOBEATRUE COPY
VEIiDICT f 9%
Indictment for JEFE HAMMOND .
T - GLERK,OF COMMON | PLEAS
Resisting Arrest AND GENE?{AL SESSIONS COURT
LAMCASTER COUNTY, SC

SC Code: § 16-9-320(A) _.
CDR Code: 0326
Class: Misdemeanor, C

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date;




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

y.:,-\a ..- ) .
COUNTY OF LANCASTER -_ ) ) &
_:~ -'-_-“:’ L T . O

uAt a éourt" of General Sessmns convened ON __ ¢ v st _ ‘,]UNZ o 2020
T = S (oMY QLYY | o
the Grand 'Jurors of Lancaster County present’u’pon therr gaj\cts _
S _._.’_‘:_ ~o r 3 A -
= - . RESISTINGCARREST S =

That Ralph Dale Dixon, Jr., dld ln stancaster§Counw South Carolina, on or
. about March 18, 2020, knowingly and wr[fuliy oppose or resist Deputy A, D. Fowler and
other uniformed deputies of the Lancaster County Sheriff's Office, all being law
enforcement officers, who were serving or executing or attempting to serve or execute a
legal writ or process or arresting the defendant, the officers beirtg persons the
defendant knew"or reasonably should have known were law enforcement officers, in
violation of § 16-9-320(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.
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Against the peace aﬁ:ct dlgrpty of the AState; and contrary to the statute in such case

: § firar :.uu}'
made and provided. ' : _ < Z )/ /V
e . ...: ‘ . : . : ;.‘e{"’&"‘“

RandyE Newman Jr., SOLICITOR
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